

Exec Meeting Minutes 9/16/19

1. ENED speaker: Matt Walker
 - a. LLC leader
 - b. 1st year grad student
 - c. 28th first event for the Engineering Living Learning Community!
 - i. Ideas
 1. Taking apart something mechanical for a technical writing challenge
 2. Other Ideas:
 - a. Spaghetti truss?
 - b. Catapult? Trebuchet?
 3. Concerns with unfair grading. How can we appeal to everyone? Perhaps try a neutral everyday items, such as a toaster oven.
2. Logan Lindsay's Report
 - a. How to utilize ceas library better
 - b. Fund library cases? Tribunal would like to leave a permanent mark on UC
 - i. Cost debates. We would like more time to process an expensive (perhaps over \$3,000 donation) decision.
 - c. Library wants to increase traffic.
 - i. With Computer Science growing, we want to know how to make use of the space well.
 - d. Perhaps a tool library will boost traffic? Similar to University of Iowa or UChicago
 - e. How does a rate my co op website sit with Exec members?
 - i. Generally, the idea was shot down, at least from a Tribunal supported website.
 - f. Logan has been meeting with Administrators and professors for changing professional development courses
 - g. Jason Britton meeting w CEAS to expand industry relations
 - h. Donating statue to CEAS
 - i. Would be across from Schneider statue in front of Baldwin
 - i. Chili cook off during CharitE week
 - j. NAESC registration due soon! Event will be at the University of Notre Dame and will be the weekend of 10/19-10/21
 - k. We would like to do a Homecoming parade float